
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     
 
FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  
 
DATE: July 9, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 
 Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

188 Main Street, Unionville 
5 Euclid Street, Unionville 
101 Town Centre Blvd, Part IV 
2 Aileen Lewis Court, Part IV (Heritage Estates) 

 
Files: 25 121780 HE, 25 122496 HE, 25 123878 HE, 25 124779 HE 
     

 
The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

188 Main Street (UHCD) 25 121780 HE Use of seasonal patio furniture 

5 Euclid Street (UHCD) 25 122496 HE Repainting and siding replacement 

101 Town Centre Blvd 
(Part IV) 

25 123878 HE Exterior lighting upgrades, temporary 
relocation of flag poles, installation of a 
power pedestal, unit paver replacement 

2 Aileen Lewis Court 
(Part IV – Heritage 
Estates) 

25 124779 HE Installation of a farm-style fence 

 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
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